
AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CROSSLAKE 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 2. Approval of Additions to the Agenda (Council Action-Motion) 
 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –   
 1. Resolution Approving Preliminary 2014 Tax Levy (Council Action-Motion) 
 2. Set Date for 2014 Budget/Levy Public Input Meeting (Council Action-Motion) 
 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC – All items here listed are 

considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted on by one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion on these items unless a Citizen or Councilmember so requests:  

 1. City – Month End Revenue Report dated August 2013 
 2. City – Month End Expenditure Report dated August 2013 
 3. City of Crosslake August 2013 Budget to Actual Analysis 
 4. Pledged Collateral Report from Mike Lyonais 
 5. Request for Reassignments/Bank Account Transfer on Capital Reserve Account 
 6. Memo dated September 9, 2013 from Michael Lyonais Re: Tax Increment Financing 

Reimbursement 
 7. Crosslake Communications – Balance Sheet and Income Statement / Detail of Reserve 

Balances dated July 31, 2013 
 8. Crosslake Communications Check Register dated 7/1/13-7/31/13  
 9. Crosslake Communications Regular Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2013 
 10. Crosslake Communications Customer Counts 
 11. Crosslake Park/Library Commission Meeting Minutes of July 24, 2013 
 12. Police Report for Crosslake - August 2013 
 13. Police Report for Mission Township - August 2013 
 14. Fire Department Report - August 2013 
 15. Notice of Upcoming City-County-Township Roadway Maintenance and Construction 

Coordinating Meeting of October 28, 2013 
 16. Planning and Zoning Permit Summary for August 2013 
 17. EDA Meeting Minutes of August 7, 2013 
 18. Crosslake Roll Off Recycling Report for August 2013 
 19. Bills for Approval 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT  
 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 1. Memo dated September 4, 2013 from Dan Vogt Re: Updated Job Description – 

Community Development Director (Council Action-Motion) 
 



F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
 

 1. PARK AND RECREATION/LIBRARY 
  a. Staff Report dated September 4, 2013 from Jon Henke Re: Community Center 

Activities (Council Action-Motion)  
  
 2. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 
  a. Highlights Report for August 2013 (Council Action-Motion) 
 
 3. PLANNING AND ZONING 
  a. Memo dated August 13, 2013 from Crow Wing County Land Services Department 

Re: Local Comprehensive Water Plan Approved (Council Direction) 
  b. Memo dated August 27, 2013 from the Planning and Zoning Commission Re: 

Recommendation Regarding Expiration of C2012-006, Gordon and Alma Siemers, 
35724 County Road 3 (Council Action-Motion) 

  c. Memo dated August 27, 2013 from the Planning and Zoning Commission Re: 
Vehicle/Equipment Sales at the Former Site of The Exchange Bar and Grill, 36095 
County Road 66 (Council Direction) 

 
 4. PUBLIC WORKS/SEWER/CEMETERY 
  a. Various Recommendations from September 3, 2013 Public Works Commission 

Meeting (Council Action-Motion) 
 
G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM 
 
K. ADJOURN 
 





































































Crosslake Park/Library Commission Minutes 
2:00 P.M. Wednesday, July 24, 2013 

Members Present:  Chair Joe Albrecht, Patty Norgaard, Alden Hardwick,  Ron Lessard, Sandy Melberg, 
John Pribyl, Park, Recreation and Library Director-Jon Henke 

Meeting was called to order at 2:03 

1.  Approve June 2013 Minutes                                                                                                                              
Motion to Approve the June 26, 2013 Minutes with the following correction:  Under agenda item #2 
Batzloff Property; replace the word differed with the word “referred”:  Hardwick              Seconded: 
Norgaard             Motion passed unanimously 

2.  Update Batzloff Property                                                                                                                                
Property owner will appear before the Planning and Zoning Commission next Friday to ask the commission to 
waive the 10’ side lot setback.  The Park Commission reviewed the Park Ordinance as it pertains to platted 
public right of ways as the Planning and Zoning Director has asked for clarification on how to proceed with this 
issue.  As the Ordinance is written, property owners cannot store or construct anything on a platted right of way 
that leads to the water.  Therefore the Commission felt that any exceptions allowed on a case by case basis may 
cause future problems.  Jon will contact the property owners realtor with the suggestion of pursuing a common 
lot line adjustment by attempting to purchase property from Camp Knutson or obtain an easement from the 
property owner on the adjacent lot to the east. 

3.  Fitness Equipment Update                                                                                                                               
There has been a good response to the new equipment.  Jon has checked with four separate businesses regarding 
the sale of the old equipment but so far, none have expressed any interest in buying the whole lot.  Therefore, he 
will be attempting to sell each piece individually.  Another alternative is to have the City host a sale with all of 
the other surplus property.  Jon felt that this may draw more potential buyers. 

4. Parking Lot Plan/Covered Entrance to Community Center                                                                                          
Seal coating date has been set for Sunday, August 11th.  The lot will be paved to the top edge of the curb on the 
north side so it is totally handicapped accessible.  An extension of the sidewalk has been completed on the north 
side and Jon is looking into the possibility of purchasing rubber stops to control traffic.  No estimates or plans 
have been completed on the possible overhang for the front entrance. 

5.  Tennis Court Construction Update—Tour                                                                                                  
Explanation of additional parking area, change of driveway entrance and one way traffic pattern was provided.  
Future basketball court location and providing space for Pickleball was reviewed.  Tennis court construction 
progress was discussed.  Commons area with shade feature, wheelchair accessible gates, court colors and 
landscaping plans at the court were explained. 

6.  Charter School Update                                                                                                                                         
No representative from the Charter School was in attendance.  Charter School has hired a new Director.  

7.  Library Update—Book Sale                                                                                                                              
Book Sale is quickly approaching; set-up begins Saturday, July 27, books will be moved to the sale location 
beginning Monday.  Volunteers are still needed especially for clean up on Monday, August 5th.  The Crosslake 
book sale is very popular and in the past has been a very successful fund raiser for the Library.  

8.  Open Forum                                                                                                                                                            
No topics or issues presented. 

9.  Adjourn                                                                                                                                                             
Motion to Adjourn: Hardwick;  Second: Norgaard             Motion passed unanimously 















CITY – COUNTY – TOWNSHIP  
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COORDINATING MEETING 

OCTOBER 28, 2013 6:30 PM 
 

Crow Wing County Crosslake Shop 
13870 Whipple Dr. 

Crosslake, MN 56442 
 
 

Presentation on Reclaiming by Dan Wegman of Road Science 
 
 
Old Business 
 
Standard purchase dates and contracts 
 
Joint Ventures 
 
Schedule of annual tasks 
 
Grant Opportunities 
 
 
New Business 
 
Open discussion on topics 
 
Upcoming Snow Season 
 
 
 









Crosslake Roll-Off & Recycling Services
August 2013

Mixed
Paper Aluminum Tin Glass Plastic Metal Electronics Total lbs 2000# Total Tons

January 10640 0 1560 7140 760 0 0 20100 2000 10.05
February 0 2460 0 0 4200 5560 0 12220 2000 6.11

March 10360 0 0 6740 1540 0 0 18640 2000 9.32
April 11020 840 1760 0 620 6610 0 20850 2000 10.425
May 10940 0 0 13840 3020 10500 0 38300 2000 19.15

June 10260 700 0 6740 3140 5740 0 26580 2000 13.29
July 9140 1580 1760 20160 6220 4560 0 43420 2000 21.71

August 10360 1950 1760 13440 3720 24940 0 56170 2000 28.085
September 0 0 2000 0

October  0 2000 0
November        0 2000 0
December       0 2000 0

TOTAL IBS 72720 7530 6840 68060 23220 57910
2000# 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000
TOTAL TONS 36.36 3.42 3.42 34.03 11.61 28.955

Cardboard picked up by Waste Partners Twice a week 2 Dumpsters 



VENDORS DEPT AMOUNT

Ace Hardware, padlocks P&R 51.28               
Ace Hardware, no parking signs P&R 4.25                 
Ace Hardware, bolts P&R 3.51                 
Ace Hardware, torq wrench, ratchet PW 103.65             
Ace Hardware, extension cord, wrenches, cable ties PW 143.15             
Ace Hardware, bug spray PW 1.06                 
Ace Hardware, single port Police 17.09               
Ace Hardware, hardware PW 4.00                 
Ace Hardware, hardware PW 4.65                 
Ace Hardware, wet vac, brace PW 62.99               
Ace Hardware, scissors P&R 24.57               
Ace Hardware, bug killer, clog buster PW 64.07               
Ace Hardware, battery Police 6.39                 
Ace Hardware, battery Police 6.39                 
Ace Hardware, sump pump, towels Sewer 168.70             
Ace Hardware, flagging tape, hardware PW 6.27                 
Ace Hardware, hardware P&R 7.63                 
Ace Hardware, flex tech, sprinkler, hose P&R 80.64               
Ace Hardware, sprinklers, flex tech P&R 123.90             
Ace Hardware, impulse head P&R 27.77               
Ace Hardware, hose, sprinkler, hose hanger P&R 113.23             
Ace Hardware, impact sprinkler on base P&R 72.62               
Action Graphics, instructor boards Fire 122.41             
AW Research, water testing Sewer 262.80             
Batteries Plus, batteries PW 62.89               
Brainerd Hydraulics, hose PW 67.82               
City of Crosslake, sewer utilities PW/Gov't 74.00               
Clean Team, september cleaning Gov't 756.14             
Council #65, union dues       ALL 500.00             
Crosslake Communications, phone, fax, cable, internet ALL 1,559.20          
Crow Wing County Highway Department, fuel ALL 4,227.41          
Deferred Comp ALL 226.92             
Delta Dental, dental insurance ALL 1,511.30          
DJV Consulting, consulting services Admin 2,460.00          
Donna Keiffer, aerobics and silver sneakers P&R 572.00             
Foreman Fire Service, vehicle inspections, oil changes Fire 5,087.99          
Fortis, disability ALL 539.60             
Gary Heacox, reimburse mileage Council 32.26               
Krause Lock & Key, keys PW 8.55                 
League of MN Cities, membership dues Gov't 2,153.00          
Marsden, office cleaning PW 654.08             
Mastercard, Radio Shack, connector PW 4.82                 
Medica, health insurance ALL 26,209.95        
MN Life, life insurance ALL 377.00             
MN Mayors Assn, membership dues Council 30.00               
MR Sign, address sign PW 27.01               

BILLS FOR APPROVAL
September 9, 2013



NCPERS-Life Insurance ALL 128.00             
Northland Press, ordinance 314 P&Z/Police 66.40               
Northland Press, ordinance 315 Admin 166.00             
Northwoods, connect sink and faucet Police 329.00             
PERA ALL N/A
Physio Control, battery assembly Police 1,137.24          
State and Federal Taxes ALL N/A
Teamsters Local Union #346, union dues Police 187.00             
Thelen Heating & Roofing, a/c repair P&R 1,025.50          
Valley Pools and Spas, chemicals Sewer 572.91             
Verizon, air card and ipad charges P&Z/Police 165.11             
Verizon, new phone Sewer 320.61             
Verizon, cell phone charges ALL 405.09             
Whitefish Auto, oil change Police 37.31               
Xcel Energy, gas utilities P&R/Gov't 163.05             

TOTAL 53,328.18        


































































































	A. CALL TO ORDER
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT
	E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT
	H. OLD BUSINESS
	J. PUBLIC FORUM

	C.18.pdf
	Sheet1

	C.19.pdf
	Sheet1


